Wiltshire Council
————

AGENDA

Meeting:  Western Area Licensing Sub Committee

Place: Online meeting

Date: Tuesday 6 July 2021

Time: 10.30 am

Matter: Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence - The Prestbury

Sports Club, The Close, Warminster

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Lisa Pullin, of Democratic Services,
County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, direct line 01225 713015 or email
committee @wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:

Clir Allison Bucknell ClIr Stewart Palmen
Clir Peter Hutton

Substitutes:

ClIr Kevin Daley



mailto:committee@wiltshire.gov.uk
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

Recording and Broadcasting Information

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast. At the
start of the meeting, the Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being
recorded. The images and sound recordings may also be used for training purposes
within the Council.

By entering the meeting room you are consenting to being recorded and to the use of
these images and recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes.

The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting
from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they
accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in
relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council’'s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is
available on request. Our privacy policy can be found here.

Page 2


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcms.wiltshire.gov.uk%2FecCatDisplay.aspx%3Fsch%3Ddoc%26cat%3D14031&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C032dd41f93844cfa21f108d8de2a5276%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503620634060435%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=tgq%2B75eqKuPDwzwOo%2BRqU%2FLEEQ0ORz31mA2irGc07Mw%3D&reserved=0

AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub Committee.
Apologies for Absence/Substitutions

To receive any apologies for absence and to note any substitutions.
Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 5 - 12)

The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public
present.

Chairman's Announcements

The Chairman will give details of the exits to be used in the event of an
emergency.

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by
the Standards Committee.

Licensing Application (Pages 13 - 20)

To consider and determine an Application for a variation of a Premises Licence
in respect of The Prestbury Sports Bar, The Close, Warminster made by Mr
Nicholas Pitcher and Mr Peter Bartley. The report of the Public Protection
Officer — Licensing is attached.

6a Appendix 1 - Application form and plan (Pages 21 - 32)

6b Appendix 2 - Current Premises Licence and Plan (Pages 33 - 36)

6c Appendix 3 - Live Music Act 2021 (Pages 37 - 48)

6d Appendix 4a - Representation - Mrs T Morse, Public Protection,
Environmental Protection and Control (Pages 49 - 50)

6e Appendix 4b - Representation - Mr Rattray (Pages 51 - 52)

6f Appendix 4c - Representation Mr Winter (Pages 53 - 54)

69 Appendix 4d - Representation - Mr Jones (Pages 55 - 56)

6h Appendix 4e - Representation - Mr Varker (Pages 57 - 60)

6i Appendix 4f - Representation - Mrs Greenwood (Pages 61 - 62)

6j Appendix 4g - Representation - Mr Greenwood (Pages 63 - 64)

Page 3



6k

6l

6m

6n

60
6p

6q

6r
6s
6t

6u

Appendix 4h - Representation - Mr and Mrs McAfee (Pages 65 - 70)

Appendix 4i - Representation - Mr Torjussen and Ms Corrin (Pages
71-72)

Appendix 4j - Representation - Ms Broadway (Pages 73 - 74)

Appendix 4k - Representation - Mr and Mrs Holloway and Mr Miles
(Pages 75 - 76)

Appendix 4l - Representation - Mr Cuthbert (Pages 77 - 78)
Appendix 4m - Representation - Mrs Wordsworth (Pages 79 - 80)

Appendix 4n - Representation - Mr and Mrs Frostick and Mr
Peachment (Pages 81 - 82)

Appendix 40 - Representation - Mrs Greenwell (Pages 83 - 84)
Appendix 4p - Representation - Mr and Mrs May (Pages 85 - 86)
Appendix 5 - Petition (Pages 87 - 94)

Appendix 6 - Representations Map (Pages 95 - 98)

Page 4



Wiltshire Council
R ——

LICENSING COMMITTEE

PROCEDURAL RULES FOR THE HEARING OF LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATIONS

Purpose

11

These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of licence applications,
made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing Committee and its Sub Committees.

1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and explain the role
of the participants at the Hearing.

Definitions

2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter of a Hearing:

“Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for consideration by
the Committee.

“Applicant’s Premises” means premises subject to the Application.

“Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to assist or
represent an Applicant including a lawyer.

“Application” means an application for the Grant/Variation/Transfer/Review and any
other decision to be made by the Committee/Sub-Committee in respect of a Licence.

“Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the Committee for the
particular Hearing.

“Committee” means the Council’'s Licensing Committee and includes any Sub
Committee of the Licensing Committee.

“Committee Lawyer” means the Council's Lawyer (including an external Lawyer
instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager) who is present at a
Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members.

“Committee Manager” means the Council’s Officer who is present at a Hearing to take
minutes.

“Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer's written report to the Committee
concerning an Application, a copy of which has been previously made available to the
Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible Authority or their Representative or any
person who has made a Relevant Representation or their Representative.

“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is considered and
includes virtual hearings.

Page 5



Wiltshire Council
R ——

“Licence” means a Licence which the Committee has the power or duty inter alia to
grant, transfer, suspend or revoke.

“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is/are present at a
Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to give technical advice in
respect of an Application to the Committee when requested.

“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject matter of the
Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing Committee, any Sub
Committee of the Licensing Committee and a Licensing Officer.

“Member” means a Member who is a Member of the Committee that is considering an
Application.

“Person making a Relevant Representation” means a person who is present at a
Hearing to make representations in respect of an Application and includes any person
who is present to assist or make representations on behalf of that person including a
Lawyer.

“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to make
representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as Responsible Authority and
includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on behalf of the
Responsible Authority including a Lawyer.

3  Key Principles

3.1

3.2

3.3

The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which is one of the
Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that there is a fair Hearing of
Applications.

Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness. This will
include that:

3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a decision is
made;

3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their
representations before a decision is made;

3.2.3 the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond to any
submissions made by a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s
who have made a Relevant Representation;

3.2.4 the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in order to consider
submissions from a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who
have made a Relevant Representation.

Itis also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions at a Hearing so

that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence is tested and that oral
statements made at the Hearing are accurately recorded.

Page 6



3.4

Wiltshire Council
R ——

Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules, having regard to any
submissions being made by those present and in particular the Committee Lawyer.

4  The Hearing

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

The Hearing shall take place as a virtual hearing via Microsoft Teams. Those who are a
party to the hearing will be invited to attend the virtual hearing by an email link and
members of the public will be able to watch the hearing as it takes place being streamed
to the internet or watch the hearing at a later date.

4.1.1 The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the Hearing where it
considers it to be in the public interest to do so and, in accordance with the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, as amended. Public includes a
party and any person assisting or representing a party.

4.1.2 The Committee may require any person attending or taking part in the virtual
Hearing who, in its opinion, is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the
Hearing and may:

A refuse to permit them to return to the virtual Hearing;

B permit them to return to take part in the virtual Hearing only on such
conditions as the Committee may specify;

C in the event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that person may,
before the end of the Hearing, submit to the Committee by email any
information which they would have given orally.

Prior to the Hearing commencing, the Chairperson shall advise the parties of the
procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing.

Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other than their
representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee shall consider whether to
permit that request.

The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to exercise their rights.

This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the Hearing;

Where there are a number of people who have attended the Hearing to make the same
representation then the Committee would normally require that a spokesperson be
appointed by them to make the representations on behalf of all of those who have made
Relevant Representations.

5 Presentation of Submissions

5.1

5.2

The Chairperson will introduce the Application.

In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party requiring clarification
on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the points raised by the Licensing Authority.

Page 7



5.3

Wiltshire Council
R ——

Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson
directs otherwise:

5.3.1 The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and will in particular
advise the Committee as to:

A the options available to it;
B the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision.

5.3.2 The Applicant (or the Applicant’s Representative) will orally present its
submission which may include:

A presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will have been
circulated with Agenda papers;

B confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and

C calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph 4.3).

5.3.3 A Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have  made a
Relevant Representation will orally present their representations in turn which
shall include:

A the grounds of the representation to the Application; and

B any condition(s) that the Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any
person/s who have made a Relevant Representation would be happy to have
the Application granted subject to which would cause the representation to be
withdrawn.

Questioning of Submissions

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by
Members.

The Chairperson and Members, voiced through the Chairperson, may
guestion any party following the completion of their submission.

The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible Authority/Authorities
or any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation to ask questions through
them of the other parties.

The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the
Application or one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or
answered.

Documentation

7.1

No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing other than
with the consent of all of the other parties. This does not preclude the Licensing Officer
from correcting errors, providing updated information or an extract from a local map
showing the Applicant’'s Premises in the context of the surrounding premises and any
person/s who have made a Relevant Representation. If any party is granted permission

Page 8



10

11

Wiltshire Council
R ——

to present supplementary papers at the Hearing they shall provide this by email at the
direction of the Chairperson.

Intervention

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the Hearing:

8.1

8.2

8.3

The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law, procedure and relevant
considerations on decision making. If necessary, the Chairperson may require the
Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager to leave the Hearing so
that advice can be given.

The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally, or to request
that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and so that they can be properly
recorded.

The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in light of
information held on their file.

Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing

9.1

9.2

9.3

If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to attend or be
represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its absence.

If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or take part or be represented
at a Hearing and fails to attend or be represented at the Hearing then the Licensing
Authority may:

9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the Hearing to a
specified date; or

9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence.

Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it shall consider
at the Hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.

Closing Submissions

10.1 The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority/Authorities and any person/s

who have made a Relevant Representation to make a closing oral submission(s) and
secondly invite the Applicant or the Applicant’s Representative an opportunity to make an
oral closing submission in support of the Application.

Decision

11.1 The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall retire from the

public meeting so that the decision may be considered in private, and to consider any
legal issues raised by the Members. At this point the Chairperson will give an indication
of the time that the meeting will resume for the announcement of the decision and all
parties to the hearing will be asked to indicate if they intend to return for the
announcement of the decision.

Page 9



Wiltshire Council
R ———

11.2 The decision, of the Committee shall be communicated orally by the
Chairperson to the parties present at the virtual hearing after the Committee
has deliberated in private on the Application.

11.3 The full decision notice shall be published on the Council’'s website within 5
working days of the hearing.

Page 10



Wiltshire Council
R ——

Hearing Procedure Summary

1. The Democratic Services Officer will request nominations for a Chairman for the Hearing.

2. The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application.

3.  The Chairperson introduces the members of the Sub Committee and invites all parties
present (Applicant, Responsible Authority/Authorities, any person/s who have made a
Relevant Representation and Council Officers) to introduce themselves.

4.  The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure as set out in the Agenda, makes any
relevant announcements and asks for any declarations of interest.

5.  The Licensing Officer is asked to present their Committee Report.

6.  The Applicant/their representative is invited to address the Sub Committee in support of their
application.

7.  Questions to the Applicant by Members of the Sub Committee.

8.  Questions to the Applicant by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who
have made a Relevant Representation which are to be directed through the Chairperson.

9.  Any Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation are invited to address the Sub Committee in support of their representations.

10. Questions to the Responsible Authorities/those who have made a Relevant Representation
by Members of the Sub Committee.

11. Questions to the Responsible Authorities/those who have made a Relevant Representation
by the Applicant, which are to be directed through the Chairperson.

12. Closing submissions by those Parties who have made a Relevant Representation in reverse
order.

13. Closing submissions by the Applicant.

14. Sub Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to consider its
decision.

15. Sub Committee returns, and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that may have
been given to the Sub Committee.

16. The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons or advises that it will be released in
writing with reasons within the statutory time limits (5 working days).

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL
WESTERN AREA LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

6 JULY 2021

Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence; The Prestbury Sports Bar,
The Close, Warminster, BA12 9AL

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 To determine an application for a variation of a Premises Licence in respect of
The Prestbury Sports Bar made by Mr Nicholas Pitcher and Mr Peter Bartley.

2. Background Information

2.1  An application for a variation of a Premises Licence in respect of The
Prestbury Sports Bar has been made by Mr Pitcher and Mr Bartley for which
16 relevant representations and a petition of 43 signatories has been received.

2.2 Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider
the application having regard to the representations. In accordance with
Section 35(3) of The Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Sub Committee is
required to take such of the steps listed in 2.4 below as it considers necessary
for the promotion of the licensing objectives. In considering the application and
the relevant representations, the Sub Committee must also have regard to
relevant Government guidance and the Council’s Licensing Policy.

2.3 The licensing objectives are:

i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
i) Public Safety;

iii) The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
iv) The Protection of Children from Harm.

2.4  Such steps are:
)] To grant the licence as applied for.
i) To modify the conditions of the licence.
i) To reject the whole or part of the application.

2.5 Onthe 6" May 2021 an application for a variation to the premises licence was
received and accepted as a valid application. Due to a delay by the applicant
to display blue notices outside the premises advertising the application, the
consultation period was extended from 3 June 2021 to 8" June 2021.

2.6  The variation applied for is summarised as follows:

Page 13



2.7

To extend the current licensable area to include the carpark.
To allow the provision of live music in the carpark on Saturdays, Sundays and
Bank Holiday Mondays between 12:00 and 20:00

A copy of the application from Mr Pitcher and Mr Bartley is attached as
Appendix 1.

The Prestbury Sports Bar has benefitted from a premises licence issued under
the Licensing Act 2003 since 21 April 2006. The current premises licence was

issued on 5 January 2016 and authorises the following:

Licensable activity

Location

Days and times

Sale of Alcohol

On and Off Sales

Sunday 11:00 — 23:00
Mon- Thur 11:00 — 00:00
Fri— Sat 11:00 — 02:00

Indoor Sports Events Indoors Sunday 11:00 — 23:00
Mon- Thur 11:00 — 00:00
Fri— Sat 11:00 — 01:00

Live Music Indoors Sunday 11:00 — 23:00

Recorded Music Mon- Thur 11:00 — 00:00

Similar to any Music or Fri — Sat 11:00 — 01:00

Dance

Late Night Refreshment Indoors Mon- Thur 11:00 — 00:00

Fri— Sat 11:00 — 01:00

Hours Open to the
premises

Sunday 11:00 — 00:00
Mon- Thur 11:00 — 01:00

Fri — Sat 11:00 — 03:00

2.8

2.9

The current premises licence and plan are attached as Appendix 2.

The Live Music Act 2012 provides the following exemptions in relation to live
music:

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, on any premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day
provided that the audience does not exceed 500 on premises authorised to
sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,

Any existing licence conditions (or conditions added on a determination of an
application for a premises licence or club premises certificate) which relate to
live music or recorded music remain in place, but are suspended between the
hours of 08.00 and 23.00 on the same day where the following conditions are
met:

Page 14




2.10

3.1

3.2

o at the time of the music entertainment, the premises are open for the
purposes of being used for the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption
on the premises;

o if the music is amplified, it takes place before an audience of no more than
500 people; and

o the music takes place between 08.00 and 23.00 on the same day.

The Live Music Act 2012 is attached as Appendix 3.

As a result of the COVID pandemic, the Government has encouraged licensed
premises to make use of their outdoor spaces and at certain stages have
restricted operations to outside only. During these periods, the licence holders
of The Prestbury Sports Bar made use of the car park for the consumption of
alcohol and amplified live music. The amplified music generated a number of
noise complaints to the Public Protection Team from local residents. In
response to the complaints Carla Adkins, Licensing Officer contacted the
licence holders to explain that the carpark was not covered by the building’s
premises licence and therefore amplified music was not permitted to take
place. It was explained that the exemptions under the Live Music Act 2012
permitted live unamplified music only. (The current licence permits the sale of
alcohol for consumption on and off the premises). After receiving this
information the licence holders ceased offering and advertising live amplified
music and instead only provided live unamplified music.

Consultation and Representations

The application process requires a public notice to be posted on the premises
for a period of 28 days. During the consultation period 16 relevant
representations and a petition of 43 signatories have been received against
the application.

Of the 16 representations against the application, 1 was received from
Wiltshire Council’s Public Protection Officer for Environmental Control &
Protection.

The petition against the application was correctly lodged and the instigator has
been informed that it is their responsibility to update each of the signatories
with the date of the hearing and the outcome.

The Licensing Authority also received 12 letters of support for the application.
As these did not relate to the promotion of one or more of the four licensing
objectives they were not considered as relevant representations and therefore
are not included in the report.

Responsible Authorities

e Trish Morse, Environmental Protection and Control — Wiltshire Council.

Page 15



3.3 Interested Parties

e Mr Gary Rattray, 34 High Street, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 9AF.
e Mr Andrew Winter, Flat 3, 34 High Street, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12

9AF.

e Mr Adam Jones, 3 Lower Marsh Road, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12

9PB.

e Mr Jeff Varker, Kyngeston Court, The Close, Warminster, Wiltshire.
e Mrs Deirdre Greenwood, 42 Portway, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12

8QD.

e Mr John Greenwood, 42 Portway, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 8QD.
e Mr & Mrs Angus and Kett McAfee, Lott House, 16 The Close,
Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 9AL.
e Mr Philip Torjussen and Ms Pamela Corrin, 9 North Row, Warminster,
Wiltshire, BA12 9AD.
e Ms Jeannie Broadway, The Old Coach House, The Close, Warminster,
Wiltshire, BA12 9AL.
e Mr & Ms Jack and Elaine Holloway and Mr Peter Miles, 15 The Close,
Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 9AL.
e Mr Arthur Cuthbert, 18 Kyngeston Court, The Close, Warminster,
Wiltshire, BA12 9AL.
e Mrs Andrea Wordsworth, 27 Portway, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12

8QG.

e Mr & Mrs Andrew & Gaynor Frostick 25 Portway, Warminster, Wiltshire,
BA12 8QG and Mr William Peachment, 21 Portway, Warminster,
Wiltshire, BA12 8QG.

e Ms Tracy Greenwell, Kyngeston Court, The Close, Warminster,

Wiltshire

e Christopher & Katherine May, Tavender House, 38 Portway,
Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 8QD.

3.4

A summary of the representations made is detailed in the table below:

Representation

Licensing Objective

Summary of representation

Mrs T Morse, Public
Protection Officer,
Environmental Protection and
Control

Public Nuisance

Music played outside will
adversely impact the amenity
of nearby residents

Mr Rattray

Public Nuisance

Noise from music and
customers using the carpark.

Mr Winter

Public Nuisance

Noise from music.
Customers urinating in the
carpark.

Mr Jones

Public Nuisance

Noise from music and
customers in the carpark will
impact tenants of intended
new build properties.

Mr Varker

Public Nuisance

Noise from music and
customers of the carpark will

Page 16




disturb residents of
Kyngeston Court.

Mrs Greenwood

Public Nuisance

Noise from music in the

carpark

Mr Greenwood Public Nuisance Noise from music in the
carpark

Mr & Mrs McAfee (also Public Nuisance Noise from music in the

instigators of petition) carpark

Mr Torjussen and Ms Corrin Public Nuisance Noise from music in the
carpark

Ms Broadway Public Nuisance Noise from music in the
carpark

Mr & Mrs Holloway and Mr Public Nuisance Noise from music in the

Miles carpark

Mr Cuthbert Public Nuisance Noise from music in the
carpark

Mrs Wordsworth Public Nuisance Noise from music in the
carpark

Mr & Mrs Frostick and Mr
Peachment

Public Nuisance

Disturbance from amplified
music in the carpark

Mrs Tracy Greenwell

Public Nuisance

Noise from music and
customers of the carpark will
disturb residents of
Kyngeston Court. Customers
urinating on the premises of
Kyngeston Court.

Mr & Mrs May

Public Nuisance

Noise from customers and
music in the carpark

3.5 The relevant representations are attached as Appendix 4a- 4p. The petition
is attached as Appendix 5.

Attached as Appendix 6 is a plan which shows the locations from where
representations have been made.

4. Legal Implications

4.1  This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations.
These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing
Authority considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs
the public interest in the hearing taking place in public.

4.2  The Applicant and all Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties who have
made representations have been informed of the date, time and location of the
hearing and their right to attend and be represented.

4.3 At the hearing all those Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties who
have made representations are entitled to address the Sub Committee and to
ask questions of another party, with the consent of the Sub Committee.

Page 17




5.1

6.1

6.2

6.3

Officer Recommendations

Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation — the decision is to be
reached by the members of the Licensing Sub Committee.

Right of Appeal

It should be noted that the Premises Licence Holder, the Responsible
Authority(ies) and Interested Parties who have made representations may
appeal the decision made by the Licensing Sub Committee to the Magistrates
Court. The appeal must be lodged with the Magistrates Court within 21 days
of the notification of the decision.

In the event of an appeal being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing
Sub Committee remains valid until any appeal is heard and any decision made
by the Magistrates Court.

A Responsible Authority or an Interested Party may apply to the Licensing
Authority for a Review of a Premises Licence. Whether or not a Review
Hearing takes place is in the discretion of the Licensing Authority, but, if
requested by an Interested Party will not normally be granted within the first 12
months except for the most compelling circumstances.

Report Author:

Carla Adkins, Public Protection Officer-Licensing

Email: carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk

Tel:

01249 706 438

Date of report: 21 June 2021

Background Papers Used in the Preparation of this Report

The Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Live Music Act 2012

The Legislative Reform (Entertainment Licensing) Order 2014
Explanatory Document

Wiltshire Council Licensing Policy

Page 18


mailto:carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk

Appendices

1 Application form and plan

2 Current licence and plan

3 Live Music Act 2012

4da Representation — Mrs T Morse, Public Protection, Environmental Protection
and Control

4b Representation — Mr Rattray

4c Representation — Mr Winter

4d Representation — Mr Jones

4e Representation — Mr Varker

4f Representation — Mrs Greenwood

49 Representation — Mr Greenwood

4h Representation — Mr & Mrs McAfee

4i Representation — Mr Torjussen and Ms Corrin

4j Representation — Ms Broadway

4k Representation — Mr & Mrs Holloway and Mr Miles

41 Representation — Mr Cuthbert

4m  Representation — Mrs Wordsworth

4n Representation — Mr & Mrs Frostick and Mr Peachment

40 Representation — Mrs Greenwell

4p Representation — Mr & Mrs May

5 Petition

6 Representations Map

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6a

Wiltshire For help contact
Wiltshire Application to vary a premises licence publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk
— ' Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 0300 456 0100
* required information
Section 1 of 18

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

C  Yes (¢ No
Applicant Details
* First name ’Nick
* Family name ’Pitcher

* E-mail prestburysportsbar@gmail.com

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

(" Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in C Yes (¢ No
the UK with Companies

House?

Is your business registered C  Yes (¢ No
outside the UK?

Business name Prestbury Sports Bar

VAT number -

Legal status Partnership

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |Partner

The country where the headquarters of your

Home country United Kingdom business is located.

Business Address If you have one, this should be your official
address - that is an address required of you

Building number or name ’ ‘ by law for receiving communications.

Street ’The Close ‘

District ’ ‘

City or town ’Warminster ‘

County or administrative area ’ ‘

Postcode [BA12 8QD

Country ’United Kingdom ‘

Section 2 of 18

APPLICATION DETAILS

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect or to
vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence,
you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

I/we, as named in section 1, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in section 2 below.

* Premises Licence Number LN/000010892

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address (" OS map reference

Postal Address Of Premises

(" Description

Building number or name |

Street |The Close
District |
City or town |Warminster

County or administrative area ’

Postcode [BA12 8QD
Country ’United Kingdom
Premises Contact Details

Telephone number 07941 193007

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 22




Continued from previous page...

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) ’5’200

Section 3 of 18

VARIATION

Do you want the proposed
variation to have effect as (& Yes C No
soon as possible?

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the
introduction of the late night levy?

C Yes (¢ No

If your proposed variation
would mean that 5,000 or
more people are expected to
attend the premises at any
one time, state the number
expected to attend

Describe Briefly The Nature Of The Proposed Variation

proximity to the premises.

You do not have to pay a fee if the only
purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable to the
late night levy.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to
provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its

outside drinking on a few tables which would not include the car park.

after Covid as they are still concerned about going back indoors.

Increase licenced area to include car park for the consumption of alcohol and live entertainment. The car park would be
closed to cars for special events only and mainly in summer. We would introduce a small area outside the menu shop for

We have already had some success on the odd weekend where the Licence has been opened to outside service since the
temporary Covid exemption regulation was put in place. As a result some customers have requested an area be continued

Section 4 of 18

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 5 of 18

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 6 of 18 FPage 23

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide indoor sporting events be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 7 of 18

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject
to change if this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 8 of 18

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

(¢ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
san [ Y
TUESDAY
Start i End i
Start D End D
WEDNESDAY
Start D End D
Start Z End Z
THURSDAY
Start |:‘ End I:l
Start i End i
FRIDAY
Start i End i
Start D End D
Page 24

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY
Start End
stat [ | end [ ]
SUNDAY
Start End
Start D End D

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ~ Where taking place in a building or other

structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
(C Indoors (¢ Outdoors ( Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

-Low volume live music

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Occasional summer events

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those
listed, above below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Bank Holiday Mondays

Section 9 of 18
PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC
See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No
Section 10 of 18

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide performances of dance be SL{Djag@ PEnge if
this application to vary is successful?

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page... C Yes (¢ No

Section 11 of 18

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or

performances of dance be subject to change if this application to vary is
successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 12 of 18

PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 13 of 18
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply alcohol be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

C Yes (& No

Section 14 of 18
ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may
give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

No adult entertainment

Section 15 of 18
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY e
Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start |11:00 End |00:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start D End D to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start |11:.00 End |00:00

Start Pa g(gn(} ¢

N7

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
Start End
stat [ | end [ ]
THURSDAY
Start End
Start D End D
FRIDAY
Start End
Start D End D
SATURDAY
Start End
stat [ ] end [ ]
SUNDAY
Start End
Start D End D

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the
proposed variation you are seeking.

X |have enclosed the premises licence page 27

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

[ Ihave enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Section 16 of 18

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d.e)
List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Customers feel safer outside following Covid

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Table service ensures regular security checks

c) Public safety

Risk assessments completed

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Low volume entertainment checked with decibel reader - for example 70db same as cars in road.

e) The protection of children from harm

Ensure that a responcible adult supervises their children at all times - if they lack control or supervision they will be asked to
leave. No under 18's (i.e. children) allowed on premises without a guardian.

Section 17 of 18
NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 28

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 29

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

0 any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o] any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 18 of 18

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Variation Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No Rateable Value up to £4300 = £100.00

Band B - £4301 up to £33000 = £190.00

Band C - £33001 up to £8700 = £315.00

Band D - £87001 up to £12500 = £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over = £635.00*

There are additional fees for Premises Licence Application with numbers of persons present at any one time over 5,000.
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION

. [/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name ’Nick Pitcher ‘

* Capacity ’Partner

Page 30 |
J

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

* Date 105 |/|o5|/| 2021 |

dd mm yyyy
Full name Peter Bartley

| |
* Capacity Partner

| |
*Date lo5|/|o5|/| 2021 |

dd mm yyyy

| Remove this signatory |

| Add another signatory |

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/wiltshire/change-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number | |

Fee paid ’ |

Payment provider reference ’ |

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed []

=
N
oo
[~
lon
o
I~

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 Next>

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




PULEST IO/ S Foilts T15AIC

LIcENCED AKEA

\ ¢ LLLpn
P

\E\c

.




A.-.. avesa

Licensing Act 2003 LN/000010892

Premises Licence

ire Council

~—e—e Where everybody malters

ISSUING LOCAL AUTHORITY

PART 1 — PREMISES & LICENCE HOLDER DETAILS

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

The Prestbury Sports Bar, The Close, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 9AL

. NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS AND CONTACT DETAILS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Mr Nicholas Pitcher and Mr Peter Bartley
16 Portway, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 8QD
Tel: 07941 201714, 07941 193007 _ Email: npitcher@gmail.com

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER

Not Applicable

I NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE

| AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Mr Nicholas Pitcher
16 Portway, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 8QD
Tel: 07941 201714

[SSUING AUTHORITY AND PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES

| LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Wiltshire Council LN/16486

| WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED - THE DATES AND TIMES

Not Applicable

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

On and Off Sales

| STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

Where applicable the provisions of Section 145 of the Licensing Act 2003 apply

Page 33



PART 2 - LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES & TIMINGS

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

" Licensable activities Location Day | TimeFrom | TimeTo |

Alcohol Sales ON and OFF Sunday 11:00 23:00
Sss Monday 11:00 00:00

Tuesday 11:00 00:00

Wednesday | 11:00 00:00

Thursday 11:00 00:00

Friday 11:00 02:00

Saturday 11:00 02:00

Non Standard Timings From 11:00hrs to 02:00hrs Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and until 02:00hrs on Bank

Eiscasenal Variatons chg ?(Yasa.r’s Eve from 11:00hrs to end of permitted hours on 1st January.
Indoor Sports Event Indoors Sunday 11:00 23:00

Monday 11:00 00:00

Tuesday 11:00 00:00

Wednesday | 11:00 00:00

Thursday 11:00 00:00

Friday 11:00 01:00

Saturday 11.00 01:00

Non Standard Timings Christmas Eve, Boxing Day & Bank Holiday Sundays 11.00 - 02.00
& Seasonal Variations New Year's Eve 11.00 - end of permitted hours January 1st

Live Music Indoors Sunday 11:00 23:00
Recorded Music
Similar to any Music or Monday 11:00 00:00
Dance
Tuesday 11:00 00:00
Wednesday | 11:00 00:00
Thursday 11:00 00:00
Friday 11.00 01:00
Saturday 11:00 01:00

Non Standard Timings

& Seasonal Variations Christmas Eve, Boxing Day & Bank Holiday Sundays 11.00 - 02.00

New Year's Eve 11.00 until end of permitted hours on January 1st

Page 34



Late Night Refresh

Indoors

Sunday

Monday 23:00 00:00
Tuesday 23.00 00:00
Wednesday | 23:00 00:00
Thursday 23:00 00:00
Friday 23:00 01:00
Saturday 23.00 01:00

Non Standard Timings
& Seasonal Variations

Christmas Eve, Boxing Day & Bank Holiday Sundays 11.00 - 02.00
New Year's Eve 11.00 until end of permitted hours on January 1st

Hrs premises open to
public

Sunday 11:00 00:00
Monday 11:00 01:00
Tuesday 11:00 01:00
Wednesday | 11:00 01:00
Thursday 11:00 01:00
Friday 11:00 03:00
Saturday 11:00 03:00

Non Standard Timings
& Seasonal Variations

Christmas Eve, Boxing Day & Bank Holiday Sundays 11.00 - 02.00
New Year’s Eve 11.00 until end of permitted hours on January 1st

Licence Commencement Date

5 January 2016

a’'aw TN

Licensing Officer

Page 35




ywo a8 -2

wogs -9
swochi. —

sHood VIS
YF F° HIQ™

s e

51
: €5
m

Nuid - JuLWIYsajal WFiu a1e]
JuaLIUIBLIIU] voam_zwez joyoo}y
4 - sieg

vo.:_ mosogs
papuajut jou sainos Siowg

anjq painojod — :Ow..—wvo 00r J910 ],

‘yuid painojoo ~ ot p1j01 Y3
9)e| jo Ajddns ayy 4 sn sealy
sjud n&:o.wo - |oyooje

Jo uondwnsuod ay) J0j pasn sealy

"Qul| pal snonupjuos e Aq paujap

sosiweld pasteol|ioL) Jo JueIX [e10 ],
« o TARY

ey

20)g

IR ICS) | 2

g uRy

Jug] 98U

+l : . aug
I?

JO)SUTULIER A\

9S0[D 9Y.L
req suodg Amqisaid

" oned

Page 36




Agenda Item 6¢

Live Music Act 2012

CHAPTER 2

Explanatory Notes have been produced to assist in the
understanding of this Act and are available separately

£5.75

Page 37



Page 38



W N R

Live Music Act 2012

CHAPTER 2

CONTENTS

Licence review for live music entertainment

Removal of requirement to license the provision of entertainment facilities
Exemptions for live music entertainment

Short title, commencement and extent

Page 39



Page 40



ELIZABETH II c.2

Live Music Act 2012

2012 CHAPTER 2

An Act to amend the Licensing Act 2003 with respect to the performance of
live music entertainment; and for connected purposes. [8th March 2012]

E IT ENACTED by the Queen’s most Excellent Majesty, by and with the advice and
consent of the Lords Spiritual and Temporal, and Commons, in this present
Parliament assembled, and by the authority of the same, as follows: —

1 Licence review for live music entertainment

(1) Insection177 of the Licensing Act 2003 (dancing and live music in certain small
premises) —
(@) insubsections (1) and (2), for “the provision of music entertainment” in
each place substitute “dancing”,
(b) in subsection (2) omit—
(i) paragraph (b) and “and” immediately before it, and
(if) in the words following paragraph (b), the words “, in relation to
the provision of that entertainment,”,
(c) omit subsections (3) and (4),
(d) in subsection (8)—
(i) for “music entertainment” substitute “dancing” and in
paragraph (a) of that definition omit “(e) or”, and
(ii) omit paragraph (b) of that definition and “or” immediately
before it, and
(e) in the heading omit “and live music”.

(2) After that section insert—
“177A Licence review for live music

(1) Subsection (2) applies where live music takes place on premises
authorised to be used for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises by a premises licence or club premises certificate, and —

Page 41



Live Music Act 2012 (c. 2)

(@) at the time of the live music, the premises are open for the
purposes of being used for the supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises,

(b) either—

(i) thelive music is unamplified, or

(ii) the live music is amplified and takes place in the
presence of an audience of no more than 200 persons,
and

(c) the live music takes place between 8am and 11pm on the same
day (or, where an order under section 172 has effect, between
the hours specified in that order).

(2) Any condition of the premises licence or club premises certificate which
relates to live music does not have effect in relation to the live music,
unless it falls within subsection (3) or is added to the licence in
accordance with subsection (4).

(3) A condition falls within this subsection if, on a review of the premises
licence or club premises certificate it is altered so as to include a
statement that this section does not apply to it.

(4) Onareview of a premises licence or club premises certificate a licensing
authority may (without prejudice to any other steps available to it
under this Act) add a condition relating to live music as if —

(@) the live music were regulated entertainment, and
(b) the licence or certificate licensed the live music.

(5) In this section—
“condition” means a condition —

(@) included in a premises licence by virtue of section
18(2)(a) or (3)(b), 35(3)(b), 52(3) or 167(5)(b),

(b) included in a club premises certificate by virtue of
section 72(2)(a) or (3)(b), 85(3)(b) or 88(3),

(c) added to a premises licence by virtue of its inclusion in
an application to vary the licence in accordance with
section 34 or 41 A which is granted under section 35(2) or
41B(3) (as the case may be), or

(d) added to a club premises certificate by virtue of its
inclusion in an application to vary the certificate in
accordance with section 84 or 86A which is granted
under section 85(2) or 86B(3) (as the case may be);

“live music” means entertainment of a description falling within,
or of a similar description to that falling within, paragraph
2(1)(e) of Schedule 1;

“supply of alcohol” means —
(@) the sale by retail of alcohol, or

(b) the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to
the order of, a member of the club.”

Removal of requirement to license the provision of entertainment facilities

(1) Schedule 1 to the Licensing Act 2003 (c. 17) is amended as follows.

Page 42



Live Music Act 2012 (c. 2) 3

(2)

®)

—~~
N
A

For paragraph 1(1) substitute —

“(1) For the purposes of this Act, the “provision of regulated
entertainment” means the provision of entertainment of a
description falling within paragraph 2 where the conditions in sub-
paragraphs (2) and (3) are satisfied.”

In paragraph 1(2) omit “, or entertainment facilities are,”.
For paragraph 1(3) substitute —

“(3) The second condition is that the premises on which the
entertainment is provided are made available for the purpose, or for
purposes which include the purpose, of enabling the entertainment
concerned to take place.”

For paragraph 1(4) substitute —

“(4) For the purposes of sub-paragraph (2)(c), entertainment is to be
regarded as provided for consideration only if any charge —

(@) is made by or on behalf of any person concerned in the
organisation or management of that entertainment, and

(b) 1is paid by or on behalf of some or all of the persons for whom
that entertainment is provided.”

In paragraph 1(6) omit paragraph (c).
Omit paragraph 3.
For paragraph 4 substitute —

“4 The Secretary of State may by order amend this Schedule for the
purposes of modifying the descriptions of entertainment specified in
paragraph 2, and for this purpose “modify” includes adding, varying
or removing any description.”

For paragraph 7 substitute —

“7 The provision of entertainment consisting of the performance of live
music or the playing of recorded music is not to be regarded as the
provision of regulated entertainment for the purposes of this Act to
the extent that it is incidental to some other activity which is not itself
a description of entertainment falling within paragraph 2.”

In paragraph 8 omit “or entertainment facilities”.
In paragraph 9 omit “or entertainment facilities”.
In paragraph 10(1) omit “or entertainment facilities”.

In paragraph 11—
(@) omit “or entertainment facilities”, and
(b) omit sub-paragraph (b).

In paragraph 11A omit sub-paragraph (4).

In paragraph 12 omit “or entertainment facilities”.

Page 43



4 Live Music Act 2012 (c. 2)

3 Exemptions for live music entertainment
(1) Schedule 1 to the Licensing Act 2003 (c. 17) is amended as follows.

(2) Inparagraph11(a) for “a performance of unamplified, live music as” substitute
“the playing of live or recorded music that forms”.

(3) After paragraph 12 insert—
“Live music in licensed venues

12A The provision of entertainment consisting of a performance of live
music is not to be regarded as the provision of regulated
entertainment for the purposes of this Act on premises authorised to
be used for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises by
a premises licence or club premises certificate, if —

(@) therequirements of section 177A(1)(a) to (c) are satisfied, and

(b) conditions have not been included in the licence or certificate
by virtue of section 177A(3) or (4).”

(4) After paragraph 12A (as inserted by sub-paragraph (3)) insert—
“Live music in workplaces

12B The provision of entertainment consisting of a performance of live
music is not to be regarded as the provision of regulated
entertainment for the purposes of this Act, provided that—

(@) the place where the performance is provided is not licensed
under this Act (or is so licensed only for the provision of late
night refreshment) but is a workplace as defined in
regulation 2(1) of the Workplace (Health, Safety and Welfare)
Regulations 1992,

(b) the performance takes place in the presence of an audience of
no more than 200 persons, and

(c) the performance takes place between 8am and 11pm on the
same day.”

(5) After paragraph 12B (as inserted by sub-paragraph (4)) insert —
“Live unamplified music

12C The provision of entertainment consisting of a performance of live
music is not (subject to section 177A(3) and (4)) to be regarded as the
provision of regulated entertainment for the purposes of this Act
provided that the music—

(@) is unamplified; and
(b) takes place between 8am and 11pm on the same day.”

4 Short title, commencement and extent

(1) This Act may be cited as the Live Music Act 2012.

(2) This Act shall come into force on such day as the Secretary of State may by
order made by statutory instrument appoint.

(3) This Act extends to England and Wales only.

© Crown copyright 2012

Printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited er the autgﬁa;y and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller
of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office and Queen’s Pri teagﬁets rliament

3/2012 19432 19585



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Published by TSO (The Stationery Office) and available from:

Online
www.tsoshop.co.uk

Mail, Telephone, Fax & E-mail

TSO

PO Box 29, Norwich, NR3 1GN

Telephone orders/General enquiries: 0870 600 5522
Fax orders: 0870 600 5533

E-mail: customer.services@tso.co.uk

Textphone: 0870 240 3701

The Parliamentary Bookshop

12 Bridge Street, Parliament Square

London SW1A 2JX

Telephone orders/General enquiries: 020 7219 3890
Fax orders: 020 7219 3866

Email: bookshop@parliament.uk

Internet: http://www.bookshop.parliament.uk

TSO@Blackwell and other Accredited Agents

Page 48

D)

PEFC

PEFC/16-33-622

9

ISBN 978-0-10-542711-7

dD1D5|427117




Agenda Iltem 6d

From: Morse, Trish

Sent: 02 June 2021 12:24

To: Adkins, Carla

Subject: Prestbury Sports Bar - licence variation application
Dear Carla,

| write regarding the above application and wish to make the following comments:

The application is to increase the licensed area to bring the car park into use as part of the
licenced premises for the consumption of alcohol and provision of live music on Saturdays,
Sundays and bank holiday Mondays between 1200hrs and 2000hrs.

This authority has received noise complaints over the past year specifically relating to amplified
music played in car park which has unduly disturbed nearby residents, including on 18th August
2020 and 19" April 2021.

If the variation application were to be approved as it stands, the premise would be entitled to
have unlimited live amplified music outside on Saturdays, Sundays and Bank Holidays between
1200hrs and 2000hrs. The car park is in an enclosed space bordered by brick walls which reflect
sound. This department has significant concerns that approval of this application, without
imposing any conditions to restrict the number of events and to ensure noise is robustly managed
and controlled, would adversely impact on the amenity of nearby residents.

It is essential that a suitable Noise Management Plan to control the noise from live amplified
music and patrons is be raised and approved by this department, and form part of any approval
of this application.

Having discussed the application with the applicant, they have clarified their intention is to have
approximately 12 outside amplified music events per year on a Sunday between 2pm and 5pm,
weather permitting.

The likely ‘season’ for patrons to be sitting outside will be between mid April to early September
(approximately 20 weeks). Due to the proximity of the nearby residential properties, and recent
noise complaints in relation to amplified music being played in this location, | have suggested that
outside amplified music is capped at 6 events per year, which equates to approximately 1 event
for every 3 weeks. However the applicant wishes to maintain the option of holding 12 events,
which equates to approx. one event every other weekend, per year.

| understand this application will be considered by the Licensing Committee and recommend that
if the application were to be approved, the Live Music Act is disapplied for the outside space, and
the following conditions are attached to the licence:
¢ Live amplified music held on the car park area is capped to 6 events per year
¢ Live amplified music events are only to take place between 2pm and 5pm, and cannot
occur on consecutive days or consecutive weekends. Only one event can take place over
bank holiday weekends.
e The outside space will be managed strictly in accordance with the submitted and approved
Noise Management Plan.

If you have any queries on this, please feel free to contact me.

kind regards,

Page 49


mailto:Trish.Morse@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk

Trish Morse
Public Protection Officer (Environmental Control & Protection)

Please note | work part-time and my working days over the coming month are as follows:

Monday 315t May — Wednesday 2"9 June
Wednesday oth _ Friday 11t June
Wednesday 16th — Friday 18" June
Wednesday 23" — Friday 25" June
Monday 28" — Wednesday 30" June

Direct Phone number: 01380 826373

Team Phone number: 01722 438185

Internal MYTEL: 26373

E-mail: trish.morse@uwiltshire.gov.uk or publicprotectionsouth@uwiltshire.gov.uk
Address: The Council House, Bourne Hill, Salisbury, Wiltshire. SP1 3UZ

For current COVID-19 business and community advice please go to:

Business Support - http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/news/articles/covid-business

Community Support - http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/news/articles/covid19-community-pack
Government Advice - https://www.gov.uk/government/topical-events/coronavirus-covid-19-uk-
government-response

NHS - https://www.nhs.uk/conditions/coronavirus-covid-19/

website: www.wiltshire.gov.uk

We must keep on
protecting each other.

©O0®@®

HANDS FACE SPACE

STAYALINT CONTROL THE VIRUS. SAWT LVES

_I_[_czw Wiltshire Council

Page 50


mailto:trish.morse@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:publicprotectionsouth@wiltshire.gov.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Fnews%2Farticles%2Fcovid-business&data=04%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C278ad4121be8454bad1808d925b8e8f1%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637582298369730201%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=zHNOELXcnugxk2jz4%2BNcPTK0Im1lFEDVsn2TAh4Dow8%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Fnews%2Farticles%2Fcovid19-community-pack&data=04%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C278ad4121be8454bad1808d925b8e8f1%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637582298369730201%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=levAHFnzUqb5BJidavlsRFjbSa2cmmzhW4Ea2%2BT2y20%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Ftopical-events%2Fcoronavirus-covid-19-uk-government-response&data=04%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C278ad4121be8454bad1808d925b8e8f1%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637582298369740158%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=rxYoSVjoQ7fIH%2BYCC0faxkU1hqUyE6%2FzVro%2Bwde%2BLBQ%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.nhs.uk%2Fconditions%2Fcoronavirus-covid-19%2F&data=04%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C278ad4121be8454bad1808d925b8e8f1%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637582298369740158%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=xExETpMg2pR6bp%2FsN4MuhC24kvJ0pyiR4RKB7vbXDl4%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire.gov.uk%2F&data=04%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C278ad4121be8454bad1808d925b8e8f1%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637582298369740158%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=A6I0Jo02U3zypWBXkUF089%2BRofmtQN8FsYEmRnIEH2Y%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FWiltshireCouncil&data=04%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C278ad4121be8454bad1808d925b8e8f1%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637582298369750106%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=x5dSq%2BRBDwOBaFLhzxZQk%2Bwg7rFSWtcOypSSRRNtcU0%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fwiltscouncil&data=04%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C278ad4121be8454bad1808d925b8e8f1%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637582298369750106%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=kHZdF6irFhofx%2FWDzwCa1eXl%2BC5TWkvWYehSN38LBUE%3D&reserved=0

Agenda Iltem 6e

From: I
Sent: 13 May 2021 11:49

To: PublicprotectionNorth <PublicprotectionNorth@wiltshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Licence Objection WK/202109006

My address is

The Chantry
34 high street
Warminster
Wiltshire
Bal2 9af

Do you need anything further to register my objection
Regards G Rattray

> 0n 13 May 2021, at 11:38, PublicprotectionNorth <PublicprotectionNorth@wiltshire.gov.uk>
wrote:

>

> Good morning Mr Rattray

>

> Thank you for your email.

>

> Unfortunately, we are unable to accept your representation because of the following information
is missing from your email.

>

> Please see the "How to make a representation” below:

>

> Representations must be made clearly in writing stating the reasons for objection:

>*  They must relate to at least one of the four licensing objectives

>* It must be specific to the premises and the application

>* It mustinclude your name and address

>* Inrelation to Licence variations it must only relate to the variation and not the existing licence
>* It must be submitted within the legal consultation period (this will be printed on the blue
notices outside the premises and can also be found on our website)

>

> |t is important that you provide as much evidence as possible when submitting your
representation. Evidence is what you can demonstrate to be the case, not simply what you fear
might happen.

>

> Full details are available on our website New premises licence

> applications - Wiltshire Council

>

> Kind regards

> Vikki

>

>

>

Page 51


mailto:PublicprotectionNorth@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:PublicprotectionNorth@wiltshire.gov.uk

> Mrs Vikki Bilella

> Public Protection Officer -Technical Support Public Protection
> Services

>

> Tel: 01249 706555

> Email: publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk

> Web:

> From: Gary Rattray <}
> Sent: 13 May 2021 11:32

> To: PublicprotectionNorth <PublicprotectionNorth@wiltshire.gov.uk>

> Subject: Licence Objection

>

>

> | would like to make an objection to an application to vary the

> licence for the Prestbury Sports bar in the close Warminster

>

> They wish to use the car park for live music This has happened during lockdown and was very loud
and disturbing initially, a neighbour had it reduced to acoustic music which is still very intrusive on
both weekend days and has driven me from my garden and is audible in my home .

> | believe the car park is not a suitable venue for drinking and music of any sort And once
restrictions are lifted the business can return to its previous indoor format .

> The nature of the live music and sporting events leads to noise pollution from not just the event
but also the audience and supporters and the football supporters in particular are very loud and can
shout abusive language .

>

> | hope you can support me and decline the variation to this licence

>

> Regards G Rattray

>

>

Page 52


mailto:publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:PublicprotectionNorth@wiltshire.gov.uk

Agenda Item 6f

From: | |

To: PublicprotectionNorth

Subject: Prestbury Sports Bar application to vary the licence WK/202109006
Date: 13 May 2021 13:14:07

I object most strongly to the application by the Prestbury Sports Bar,
The Close, Warminster for live amplified music and entertainment under
the Application to Vary Premises Licence covered by the Licensing Act
2003, as displayed on the application lodged on line with yourselves.

The bar has already broken the law by repeatedly holding events with
amplified music last year. Objections were made by me and other
residents of the area to the Police and to Environmental Health on the
numerous occasions this occurred last year. Only recently since the
lock down restrictions were lifted, have they agreed to acoustic music
only.

The confined nature of the car park in which the bar proposes to hold
such events only serves to amplify the sound to such an extent that
normal conversation was rendered impossible inside my home, even
with the windows, shutters and blinds closed against the cacophonous,
raucous noise. An unpleasant, enforced way of living made unbearable
in the heat of the summer last year. During these 'preformances’ it was
completely impossible to use my garden at The Chantry which adjoins
the car park, due to the excessive noise pollution.

There were also occasions when I found 'guests' at the event urinating
against the wall adjoining the historic walled garden behind The
Chantry.

This is a residential area, with private homes, and a care home, less
than ten metres from the proposed car park venue. Such selfish
intrusion of residents' lives every weekend throughout the year is
unacceptable.

Regards
Andrew Winter
Apartment 3

The Chantry
Warminster BA12 9AF

* It must include your name and address

*

Page 53


mailto:PublicprotectionNorth@wiltshire.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 69

From: | |

To: Adkins, Carla

Subject: Change of use to The Prestbury Sports Bar, The Close, Warminster.
Date: 25 May 2021 10:22:18

Dear Ms Adkins,

I wish to raise my objections to the change of use application at The Prestbury Sports Bar,
under the heading of Prevention of Public Nuisance.

I own the land immediately adjacent to the area that the application details, and I am due to
start building on this site which is immediately behind the Old Fire Station.This change if
allowed to proceed would form a public nusissamce to the residents of these new dwellings
that have had planning permission for many years.

The reason I believe this would cause public nuisance to these residents and have a
detrimental effect on them is due to the fact that these dwellings have been designed as
starter homes and will more than likely house young children. The noise and disturbance
generated if the application is allowed to proceed will cause significant disturbance and
stress to the occupants of theses dwellings, not to mention the other residential properties
in the area, including Kyngeston Court which is a residential home for the elderly.

It is my understanding that the decibel level generated at The Prestbury Sports Bar, has to
be at a certain level as not to cause public nuisance., if this is correct, I fail to see how the
outside space being used for live music and outdoor drinking will meet this criteria?

Yours sincerely,
Adam Jones

Mr Adam Jones

3 Lower Marsh Road,
WARMINSTER

Wiltshire
BA12 9PB

Adam Jones

Page 55


mailto:carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6h

From: Varker, Jeffrey

Sent: 04 June 2021 07:04

To: Adkins, Carla

Cc: Greenwell Tracy,

Subject: RE: Application WK202109006 Prestbury Sports Bar

Good morning

The playing of loud music and the noise from crowds of people have already caused noise
disturbance to several residents in dwellings on the side of our building adjacent to the sports bar.
However residents have been tolerant of these disturbances because they have only happened
on a few occasions. They are concerned that if a permanent licence is granted they will be
disturbed every weekend and will be unable to sleep and listed to their TVs and radios. In
addition, loud continuous noise can be very unsettling to residents with dementia.

Kind regards

il
ancho‘r '/;-;-. Jeff Varker

Scheme Manager Kyngeston Court
hanover Tel: 01985 216699 and 07483 946 045
anchorhanover.org.uk

Kyngeston Court, Warminster (Location Code 00739)
Anchorcall ID TG 108

W @anchorhanover

= PAW .LaingBuisson Resigential
2019 WINNER
| W ||

From: Adkins, Carla <carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 03 June 2021 13:17

To: Varker, Jeffrey <JeffreyVarker@Anchor.org.uk>

Subject: RE: Application WK202109006 Prestbury Sports Bar

Good Afternoon Mr Varker,
Thank you for your email.

Please could you expand on your objection below to state which of the activities applied for will
cause a nuisance and what you believe that nuisance will be.

Kind Regards,

Page 57


mailto:Jeffrey.Varker@Anchor.org.uk
mailto:carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:Tracy.Greenwell@anchor.org.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fanchorhanover&data=04%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C759a1671149241dd38d508d9271e83c2%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637583834283554136%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=w7Erw9NMqqcAco74383l0%2FR%2Fp0Q4LNXYisO6cVk9Efg%3D&reserved=0

Carla

Carla Adkins
Public Protection Officer (Licensing)

DDI: 01249 706438
Internal: 21438

Web: www.wiltshire.gov.uk
Follow Wiltshire Council

Sign up to Wiltshire Council’s email news service

WILTSHIRE NEEDS
YOU TO PLAY
YOUR PART

Help control the spread of COVID-19

< R &

tay al bast 2
en matres apart

ren
nWiltshireTogether

In light of the Covid-19 situation, please could we request you now send all
correspondence and applications via email to publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk. If
you send paperwork in by post we are now not able to collect this, therefore we can not
guarantee when this will be processed. This is due to Wiltshire Council supporting the
flexible working and the safety of the staff to ensure service remains. If you have any
issues, please call us on 01249 706555

For current COVID-19 business and community advice please go to:
Business Support - http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/news/articles/covid-business
Community Support - http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/news/articles/covid19-community-pack

Government Advice - https://www.gov.uk/government/topical-events/coronavirus-covid-19-uk-
government-response

NHS - https://www.nhs.uk/conditions/coronavirus-covid-19/

For up to date Business Advice — please subscribe to the Council’s weekly Business
Newsletter here. Please make sure you check the Business and Economy box.

Page 58


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire.gov.uk%2F&data=04%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C759a1671149241dd38d508d9271e83c2%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637583834283554136%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=77EkqNDAM2701ZIaghiYXdrKrVsVO4lvp5%2Fs%2FsYyKh4%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FWiltshireCouncil&data=04%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C759a1671149241dd38d508d9271e83c2%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637583834283564099%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=WAUL6msNA6BVZM2eRyEZl8k3nkVe7cKT2XYsQooE6d0%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fwiltscouncil&data=04%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C759a1671149241dd38d508d9271e83c2%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637583834283564099%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=NTAm0cGmGW%2Fa6I2f3ctspVbdgzU4CGP3h%2BCZpOZ4cVQ%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwiltshire.us5.list-manage.com%2Fsubscribe%3Fu%3D2883905f726c9fc694bef8b9e%26id%3D3850daa318&data=04%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C759a1671149241dd38d508d9271e83c2%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637583834283574055%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=JL7DuzB2RQ4M7P6F0BLjGUc4VC7aBs8z%2B7b2W4yIuTs%3D&reserved=0
mailto:publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Fnews%2Farticles%2Fcovid-business&data=04%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C759a1671149241dd38d508d9271e83c2%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637583834283574055%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=sJvdmxO%2B7mZwkvH2GhGh9Ekgk2X19htveEwz%2BedpXs0%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Fnews%2Farticles%2Fcovid19-community-pack&data=04%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C759a1671149241dd38d508d9271e83c2%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637583834283574055%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=HrZRehjsR1p4PGj7wg6mAYwfTQR3aMxlbVRrZb6pPvc%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Ftopical-events%2Fcoronavirus-covid-19-uk-government-response&data=04%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C759a1671149241dd38d508d9271e83c2%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637583834283584012%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=X9qBf7UAI7AQvF8P4ErhnDt9SAGGR3nAXn5C3rop25Q%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.nhs.uk%2Fconditions%2Fcoronavirus-covid-19%2F&data=04%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C759a1671149241dd38d508d9271e83c2%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637583834283584012%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=EXTMktG2k92IY5Y%2BhMi9PfRrhNyMAK73xpE2%2FZCpM54%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwiltshire.us5.list-manage.com%2Fsubscribe%3Fu%3D2883905f726c9fc694bef8b9e%26id%3D3850daa318&data=04%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C759a1671149241dd38d508d9271e83c2%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637583834283593972%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%2BKmJucKgvOhh7KxWaADliFPcbf54ff381fwonXtF3oI%3D&reserved=0

From: Varker, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Varker@Anchor.org.uk>

Sent: 02 June 2021 12:46

To: PublicprotectionNorth <PublicprotectionNorth@wiltshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Application WK202109006 Prestbury Sports Bar

Good afternoon
Reference the above application.

| would like my strenuous objection to the granting of this licence recorded. Kyngeston Court is
owned by the Anchor Hanover Group and provides sheltered housing for elderly citizens and is
adjacent to Prestbury Sports Bar. Such a permanent licence would create a public nuisance for the
elderly residents of Kyngeston Court, many of whom suffer with dementia and mental health
issues.

| am surprised that the council even gives consideration for such a licence close to a retirement
location.

Kind regards

il
ancho‘r /;:- Jeff Varker

Scheme Manager Kyngeston Court
hanover Tel: 01985 216699 and 07483 946 045
anchorhanover.org.uk

Kyngeston Court, Warminster (Location Code 00739)
Anchorcall ID TG 108

W @anchorhanover

v, | LaingBuisson Rasidential
FAV W INNER

Anchor Hanover Group Registered Office: Suites A & B, The Heal's Building, 22-24 Torrington
Place, London WC1E 7HJ. A charitable housing association registered as a society under the Co-
operative and Community Benefit Societies Act 2014, No. 7843 and registered with the Regulator
of Social Housing, No. LH4095. This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential. If you
are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please contact the sender immediately, and
permanently delete this e-mail. Do not use, disclose, copy, print or rely on the information
contained in this e-mail or any attachment in any manner. The statements and opinions expressed
in this message are those of the author and do not necessarily reflect those of Anchor Hanover
Group. Anchor Hanover Group does not accept any responsibility for the author's views.
Reasonable care has been taken to ensure this communication does not contain computer viruses,
but no responsibility is accepted, and recipients are advised to undertake their own checks.

This email originates from Wiltshire Council and any files transmitted with it may contain
confidential information and may be subject to Copyright or Intellectual Property rights. It is
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have

Page 59


mailto:Jeffrey.Varker@Anchor.org.uk
mailto:PublicprotectionNorth@wiltshire.gov.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fanchorhanover&data=04%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C759a1671149241dd38d508d9271e83c2%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637583834283593972%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=nlMISbg6O8GYmtYEVf9l20nYCTxShECgU161pm%2FIIkU%3D&reserved=0

received this email in error please notify the sender and delete the email from your inbox. Any
disclosure, reproduction, dissemination, modification and distribution of the contents of the email
is strictly prohibited. Email content may be monitored by Wiltshire Council to ensure compliance
with its policies and procedures. No contract is intended by this email, and any personal opinions
expressed in this message are those of the sender and should not be taken as representing views
of Wiltshire Council. Please note Wiltshire Council utilises anti-virus scanning software but does
not warrant that any e-mail or attachments are free from viruses or other defects and accepts no
liability for any losses resulting from infected e-mail transmissions. Receipt of this e-mail does not
imply consent to use or provide this e-mail address to any third party for any purpose. Wiltshire
Council will not request the disclosure of personal financial information by means of e-mail any
such request should be confirmed in writing by contacting Wiltshire Council.

Anchor Hanover Group Registered Office: Suites A & B, The Heal's Building, 22-24 Torrington
Place, London WCI1E 7HJ. A charitable housing association registered as a society under the Co-
operative and Community Benefit Societies Act 2014, No. 7843 and registered with the Regulator
of Social Housing, No. LH4095. This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential. If you
are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please contact the sender immediately, and
permanently delete this e-mail. Do not use, disclose, copy, print or rely on the information
contained in this e-mail or any attachment in any manner. The statements and opinions expressed
in this message are those of the author and do not necessarily reflect those of Anchor Hanover
Group. Anchor Hanover Group does not accept any responsibility for the author's views.
Reasonable care has been taken to ensure this communication does not contain computer viruses,
but no responsibility is accepted, and recipients are advised to undertake their own checks.

Page 60



Agenda Item 6i

42 Portway
Warminster
BA12 8QD
31 May 2021

The Licensing Section

Public Protection Services and Licensing,
Wiltshire Council

Monkton Park

Chippenham

SN15 1ER

Re WK202109006 — The Prestbury Sports Bar, The Close, Warminster

| am writing to object to the application by the Prestbury Sports Bar, Warminster, to vary the
trading licence to make permanent the temporary relief granted by the Government to all such
premises during the Covid pandemic.

| consider the request to allow the possibility of outdoor entertainment between the hours of
hoon and 8pm on every Saturday, Sunday and Bank Holiday Monday to be both unreasonable
and to constitute a public nuisance and | base my objection on the following observations.

Last year the Prestbury Sports Bar had live entertainment throughout the summer on Sunday
afternoons, starting at 2pm and continuing until as late as 5.30pm. It was amplified and could
be heard throughout our house, and we are not adjacent to the premises. Needless to say it
made being in the garden a very unpleasant experience.

The noise could also be heard at both ends of The Close - that end leading into Portway and at
the other leading onto the High Street. At the Portway end of The Close there is a hospital with
resident patients and at the mid point of The Close, adjacent to the area under consideration, a
large Retirement Home. Other than these, this is a residential area. The Prestbury Sports Bar is
surrounded by houses and flats some backing onto the premises therefore in very close
proximity.

We have all suffered during the past year and, particularly for people who work all week, the
quiet enjoyment of our outside spaces at the weekend is vital, as much for our mental and

social wellbeing.

| therefore consider the application to have outside amplified music, no matter at what decibel,
to be completely unreasonable and represents, as stated above, a PUBLIC NUISANCE.

Deirdre Greenwood

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6]

42 Portway
Warminster
BA12 8QD

1 June, 2021

The Licensing Section
Public Protection Services,
Wiltshire Council
Chippenham SN15 1ER

Permit Application WK202109006 — Prestbury Sports Bar, Warminster

I wish to object to the application to make permanent the use of the carpark in front of the Prestbury
Sports Bar for outdoor live music and alcohol consumption.

The Sports Bar has taken full advantage of the Covid Exemptions and has already used the carpark
for amplified live music and alcohol consumption on many occasions so we are all too aware of how
much of a public nuisance it can be for the neighbourhood. We have all borne the disruption with
good grace as a means of assisting the bar to survive, but when life of the hospitality industry returns
to normal, we would also like to get our normal life back and be able to use our gardens in peace. As
considerate residents, we try to avoid cutting grass, use of noisy building tools and the like on
weekends. What is the point of our restraint (and all the regulations on noise abatement) if we have
to put up with poor quality amplified noise in its place?

/ 6hn Greenwood

Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6k

From: I

Sent: 06 June 2021 10:47

To: PublicprotectionNorth; Adkins, Carla

Subject: 20210606 - Representation - WK / 202109006 — Prestbury
Sports Bar

Attachments: 20210606 - Representation - WK 202109006 — Prestbury

Sports Bar.pdf; 20210606 - Representation Form Wiltshire
Council - Prestbury Sports Bar.pdf

Categories: Vikki

Please find attached our representation regarding the proposed licence variation for the Prestbury
Sports Bar (WK / 202109006).

Yours sincerely

Angus and Kett McAfee

Page 65


mailto:PublicprotectionNorth@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk

Wiltshire Council

== Where everybody matters

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in the
newspaper. Please contact the Licensing team to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the

Licensing Objectives.

Premises about which
representation is being
made

Prestbury Sports Bar (WK/202109006)

Your Name

Angus and Kett McAfee

Postal Address

16 The Close
Warminster BA12 9AL

Contact Telephone Number
and Email address

Are you (please tick):
e Anindividual? vV

e A person who operates a business?
e A person representing residents or businesses?
« A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the

Licensing Authority)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses
who have asked you to
represent them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

EVIDENCE

The protection of
children from harm

Page 66




The prevention of public

. (Please see attached representation and map)
nuisance

The prevention of crime and
disorder

Public safety

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to
address your concerns:

Page 67




If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Licensing
Sub-committee will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been
disclosed. However, additional information in support of your Representation may be
considered if all parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you
wish to be considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s report, which is a public document published on the
Council’s website and circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who
have made relevant Representations.

Please return itlonal sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below or return by email to publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk:

Salisbury Area — (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER

Page 68


mailto:publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk

Representation to Wiltshire Council
WK /202109006 — Prestbury Sports Bar

Preventing a Public Nuisance

We are objecting to this licence variation on the grounds of preventing a public nuisance. This
application to extend the licenced area to include the car park will allow excessive and disruptively
loud live music and sporting events that will be heard several streets away including The Close,
Chantry Mews, Portway and North Row.

We believe the following factors are relevant to our representation:
Residential Area

Despite being on the edge of the town centre, the Prestbury Sports Bar is in an area surrounded by
residential buildings, which includes Kyngeston Court that provides sheltered housing for elderly
residents. The aerial photograph below (Figure 1) illustrates how close the bar sits to the
surrounding properties. For clarity it does not highlight all the residential buildings on Portway,
North Row or the High Street.

—

Representation: WK202109600 — Prestbury Sports Bar

eV r

']

& & ¢
[ rig - Y
Warminster Hospital ~ F N

Residential properties ¥ 3 ’ #

»
Proposed development |5

Figure 1
Complaints and Breach of Licence.

The Prestbury Sports Bar has already been in breach of the temporary COVID exemption
regulations by regularly playing amplified music outside in their car park. As an example, this was

Page 1 of 2
Page 69



particularly disruptive during the sunny weekend 17-18 April that saw humerous complaints from
neighbours, including us, to Public Protection North and resulted in a Licensing Officer having to
visit the premises.

COVID Restrictions Easing.

Since Monday 17 May members of the public have been allowed back inside bars, cafes and
restaurants and the government continues to indicate that England is on track for the further lifting
of COVID restrictions. There is no requirement or justification for a permanent variation that
extends the licenced area into the car park.

The application to extend their licence will allow them to broadcast non-amplified music and live
sporting events to a crowd that will be significantly larger once the COVID social distancing
restrictions are eased. The noise generated by singing or cheering football fans outside is equally
disruptive to residents as music.

Inadequate Mitigation Measures
The mitigation measures that the owners propose are inadequate.

¢ 'Low volume entertainment checked with decibel reader - for example 70db same as cars in
road'. This is a residential area where the noise from a passing car is only a momentary
intrusion. Live outdoor music or a sporting event with a crowd is not the same as a passing
car. The application does not specify whether their proposal is for non-amplified or
amplified music. The amplified music that has been played in the Prestbury car park could
be heard across half the town centre.

e 'Special events (the 'odd weekend')'. Last autumn these were regular, amplified music
events taking place outside almost every weekend unless they were cancelled due to bad
weather. They started up again as soon as the third lockdown was lifted and only stopped
when the Licencing Officer called and visited after complaints from residents.

Summary

We would ask the Licencing Authority to consider whether this variation is necessary, justified and
proportionate given the significant impact it will have on large numbers of residents every
weekend. The Prestbury Sports Bar is surrounded by residential buildings and already has a
licence to serve alcohol and play live music indoors. We believe that the easing of COVID
restrictions means that there are no grounds to warrant a permanent variation to allow the sort of
disruptive events that have taken place at times during the pandemic.

ngus and Ke CAiee
16 The Close
Warminster BA12 9AL

Page 2_of 2
Page 70



Agenda Item 6l

From: |
Sent: 07 June 2021 08:21

To: PublicprotectionNorth
Cc: I

Subject: Reference WK202109006
Categories: Vikki

Representation to Wiltshire Council
Reference: WK202109006 (Variation of Prestbury Sports Bar, The Close, Warminster, BA12 9AL)

From:

Philip Torjussen and Pamela Corrin
Chapel Cottage

9 North Row

Warminster

Wiltshire

BA12 9AD

Tel: I

Email: I

Dear Sir/Madam,

We are objecting to this licence variation on the grounds of it becoming a public nuisance. This
application will allow excessive and annoyingly loud live music and sporting events that will be
heard by us in our quiet property and garden in North Row, which is only a short distance from
The Prestbury Sports Bar.

We live in a heavily populated residential area where a number of elderly and vulnerable people
live. Last spring and summer, we had to put up with excessively loud music from the Prestbury
Sports Bar that caused extreme anxiety at a time when we were shielding from our family and
friends and welcomed the quiet and peacefulness of our garden as a way of combating a
depressed state of mind. The excessive noise during the best part of every weekend was most
unsatisfactory.

We would like to make various points relating to the four Licensing Objectives:

(a) General - Customers feel safer outside following Covid

| refer to the following review on the Trip Advisor website where a visitor to the Prestbury Bar in
August 2020 stated:

“Music in a tatty car park no distancing or COVID precautions loud amplified with audience singing
to call this back street bar second rate would be a compliment it’s a dive.

If you like a place to be rough then this might be for you.

Total disregard of any COVID rules also promoting karaoke ! And indoor events so avoid unless you
want to spread COVID”

| would therefore doubt that the Licensee has any regard for the safety of its customers.

Page 71


mailto:PublicprotectionNorth@wiltshire.gov.uk

(b) Table service ensures regular security checks

It is clear from the Trip Advisor review that this has not happened in the past.

(c) Public safety

Again, there has clearly been no regard to public safety in the past.

(d) The prevention of public nuisance

The trip advisor reviews clearly states that the audience were encouraged to participate and by
looking at some of the entertainment that has taken place in the past on YouTube,

(https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=eKmgtYBHPKg and https://www.youtube.com/watch?
v=eWRCcKVZTRIs ), it clearly shows the amplified music that they wish to promote externally.

This cannot be compared to a moving car that drives slowly down The Close. In addition, if any
audience is encouraged to sing along, then the volume of the noise is inevitably going to be
louder.

This would be detrimental to the environment in which we, and many others, live. Weekends and
bank holidays are generally the only time in which we can recuperate from our working
environment, and | feel strongly that our mental health should be taken very seriously.

Summary

We would ask the Licensing authority to consider whether this is necessary, justified and
proportionate given the significant impact it will have on the residents’ health every weekend.

Covid restrictions have clearly been blatantly ignored in the past and the management have not
been interested in the well-being of their customers. | hope that Wiltshire Council take a different
view regarding the welfare of the local residents.

Yours faithfully

Philip Torjussen and Pamela Corrin

Philip Torjussen

Page 72


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fwatch%3Fv%3DeKmgtYBHPKg&data=04%7C01%7Cpublicprotectionnorth%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C4c7b7e028c1044d4521608d92984cffe%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637586472671209648%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=b9Y%2BpezimBiPpTnQptqcFPtTCFrnadarmO5FvuJc0uA%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fwatch%3Fv%3DeWRcKVZTRIs&data=04%7C01%7Cpublicprotectionnorth%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C4c7b7e028c1044d4521608d92984cffe%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637586472671209648%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=VjjnjKPkUVNX9Jd6UGmPlWkDbwAmju9t8wz7JUNLwSw%3D&reserved=0

£ e

|
|
: |
' | | | i
L | | |
| | | | [
| | L] ]
[ i l. o
| — I |-
| | | [ |
L nER
| . 1T
| i | 1
| | | i [ ]
! [ |
r

HEEEE ;. N ijade73 NN
i EEEE e



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6n

15 The Close V
Warminster 1 G2
BA12 9AL

1st June 2021

Licensing Section

Public Protection Services
Wiltshire Council

Monkton Park
Chippenham

SN15 1ER

Dear Sirs,

Prestbury Sports Bar, Application to vary Premises License LN/000010892
Reference WK202109006

We live within earshot of the comings and goings of The Prestbury Sports Bar, which has,
under the temporary relaxation of their Premises License, included the sound of outside live
music. The prospect of this temporary relaxation becoming permanent fills us with horror. It would
deny us the quiet enjoyment of our cottage and our small courtyard garden, especially at
weekends.

Of the three people who live at No 15, one is a Registered Care Manager, with
responsibility for staff and vulnerable people, who works long and unpredictable hours, whose
weekends are precious, a chance to rest and recharge the batteries. Another is a chef working for
Longleat Enterprises, long, irregular shifts, with the occasional weekend off. Those weekends too
are precious. The third is an elderly adult deemed CEV during the last bout of shielding.

In their application to vary the license, the Presbury Sports Bar states that the noise from
the music will be no more than a car passing. It is an interesting analogy. However, a car is here
one moment and gone the next, whereas the music proposed will be constant from midday until
eight o’clock in the evening, every Saturday and Sunday. In addition, there will be the disruption
caused by the building and breaking down of the temporary stage, which in the past has led to a
build up of traffic backing up to Portway.

We urge you to refuse this application. The Close is predominantly a residential area, apart
from the dance studio, the Old Fire Station and the Presbury Sports Bar, whose combined
commercial activities have, in the past, taken place indoors, with minimum disturbance to their
neighbours,

Faithfully,

Jack Holloway Peter Miles

Elaine Holloway

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 60
e, ,,
JC'V?OZI

Arthur Cuthbert

18 Kyngeston Court.The Close

Warminser. BA12 9AL

2" June 2021

Application WK202109006

Dear Sir/or Madam

| have received a notice of intent from the Prestbury Sports Bar to apply for
their Trading Licence to be extended. They wish to use its entire car park area
for outside music and liquor consumption on every Saturday and Sunday of the
year, plus Bank Holiday Mondays from Midday to 8pm, this does not seem
possible as people seem to arrive after this. Although the application says the
volume of the music will be kept low, | doubt this will happen as it hasn’t
happened yet.

| have lived in Kyngeston Court for approx 18 1/2 years, and | am 92 years old, |
have been unable to get out for the past 18 months. My window looks on to
this car park. 1 am not the only older person living in Kyngeston Court as it is
premises meant for retirement people and older, we do not want all this noise
going on when we are trying to get to sleep and we feel we are due some
consideration about this matter.

Yours faithfully

Albert Cuthbert

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank



m — — ——
Agenda Item 6p

Q—? pOR_ﬂA_(ﬁ‘f 809 JUN 2021
WARMIN cTER |
WU THTHRE 3\/6/2@2,1

g =3
PA 12 36 APPUCEIN WK 20215900,

Jert. Sirar Mapam, \
| WUl (e o ofgecs 1o THE YUmc

+ AershoL Licone APPURD IR 157 THE
PREJPLURY  SPoRTS AR, THE CLOSE. W/NRIKUSER
ON THe GroyNOS @ POBUC NugAnce .

MUSC (Howeuer Guier) WL DisTuRe, MY RiGH TOTHE
PEAC fuC EVT6y mensT Py Garien, BY 1MPESING
/SODIB MUSHIC LI NCH T IHAYE \OT CresEN B> USTENTD ~
[Foss@1 EDERY SATURDAY, SUADAY +BANK_ [t DAY
oM 12 MDDy To & Pm,

(AHT SOMMER LIE HaARD The MU Clo ALy AVND
T DITURBLD THE Peree,

) Croose NoT T8 PO e gaoip o puse WU 1SIT
o N7 CaRben ASTHS sy pE (N CaNSIDERATETS (Y
NAGHOOURS | THER By | Dontr Teuk THE PRESTOIRY

GRRANTED

LUS\NG I\i(_—f\ﬁ*ﬁ%‘?’3 Wt o NeT WIRH 7o [H&EAR NUOSC
NFLeTED VPN THeM EVRRY  pueniond QU THE
PRESTRURY SPORIS BAR .

Yeurs G%qu

MRS, ANDRER WoRbsvIaRIH—
Page 79



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 69

8 g _}UN 2{}21 25 Portway

Warminster BA12 8QG

Dear Licensing Section,

Ref: WK2021090006

Prestbury Sports Bar - Application to make permanent outdoor music venue.

We are writing to object to the change of licence application as above.

This area of the street is fully residential, and, in the past, the amplified outdoor music has been a
disturbance at weekends and is unsociable to neighbours.

The area is very built up with properties and the noise travels easily.
We have little objection to outdoor activities, but do not wish any music to be amplified.

The indoor amplification is already a noise nuisance if the back doors are left open.
Kind regards

Mr Andrew and Mrs Gaynor Frostick, 25 Portway, Warminster

And also, on behalf of Mr William Peachment, 21 Portway, Warminster

Page 81




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6r

From: Greenwell Tracy,

Sent: 04 June 2021 13:25

To: Adkins, Carla

Cc: Varker, Jeffrey

Subject: RE: Application WK202109006 Prestbury Sports Bar
Importance: High

Good afternoon Carla,
I would like to add my voice to the concern of Mr Varker on behalf of Anchor Hanover Group.

While | acknowledge that it’s highly unlikely the applicant will be able to run an outside bar every
weekend of the year due to weather conditions, | am concerned that on the occasions where this
does take place, there will be additional late night noise which will affect our residents and there
is the matter of urination on our premises which has taken place in the past.

Can the applicant guarantee that every safeguard will be put in place to insure that his customers
do not trespass on to our premises, or remember to keep the noise down after a happy evening
out?

Is there not some compromise so that the applicant can use the carpark area for these events on
an occasional basis, and would then be able to put additional facilities in place in order to keep
everyone happy.

Surely your applicant doesn’t want to be in receipt of potentially, multiple complaints from
Kyngeston Court?

| will be unable to be present for the hearing on the gth July, but would be very grateful if you
could keep Mr Varker and | updated on the outcome.

,{\. : ,///4 Kind regards
anchor Jj Tracy

hanover

Tracy Greenwell
Area Manager RSA03
Tel: 07467 353903

Page 83


carla.adkins
Placed Image


This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6s

From: ]

Sent: 03 June 2021 20:35

To: PublicprotectionNorth

Subject: Comments on application : WK202109006 - Prestbury Sports

Bar, Warminster

Dear Sirs

As residents of Warminster, whose house and garden is approximately 60 metres from the
Prestbury Sports Bar, we would like to comment (and object) to the application made by
Prestbury Sports Bar to vary its trading licence, to make permanent the temporary relief
granted by the Government to all such premises during the Covid crisis.

For the last year, usually on Sunday afternoons when the weather has been clement, and
we've wanted to sit out and enjoy our garden, that enjoyment has inevitably been spoilt
by the Prestbury Sports Bar playing live and recorded music at a high volume between
1pm and 5pm, accompanied by shouting, chanting, and the sound of rowdy behaviour
from the clientele. The application mentions a noise meter, but please be assured that for
the last year there has either been no meter used or the readings have been ignored.

The application they have made appears to want to extend the temporary relief so instead
of playing music outside on a Sunday between 1pm and 5pm (ish....) they will be able to
play live music on Saturdays as well as Sundays, and for a longer period between 1pm to
8pm, on a permanent basis, with Bank Holiday Mondays thrown in for good measure. The
justification appears to be that a small business benefit has accrued to the bar from the
current Covid relief arrangements. This may be true, but any additional benefit which
accrues to the bar from the requested extension completely ignores the detrimental
effect of the noise on the many residents living within earshot of the bar, who work
Monday to Friday and who will have their attempts to enjoy some quiet relaxation at the
weekend ruined by the cacophony of noise coming from the bar.

Much of the shouting and chanting we have heard over the last year appears to have
been associated with live sports coverage being shown by the bar, either with an outside
screen or with the doors to the bar open, and we are concerned that if outside seating is
allowed as requested, the chanting and shouting will become a daily and nightly
occurrence, especially if sport is screened outside.

To understand just how many people are directly affected by the noise, the
PrestburySports Bar car park is located pretty much centrally within the triangle of

land enclosed by Portway, The Close, and the High Street. The sides of the triangle are 100
- 120 metres long, so every property bounding that triangle is within 60 metres of the car
park, and the majority are much closer. That means that the residents of more than 25
residential properties and apartment blocks which back on to the triangle of land will
suffer the worst of the noise due to the way the sound is contained, funnelled and
reflected by those buildings on all sides. A similar number of residential properties on the
other sides of those roads will also be affected to a lesser extent. It is worth noting that
Kyngeston Court retirement apartments in the Close backs onto the triangle of land and is
less than 40 metres from the car park, and Warminster Hospital sits about 80 metres
away at the top end of the Close. Surely the many residents of both deserve the right to
some peace and quiet ?

Page 85


mailto:PublicprotectionNorth@wiltshire.gov.uk

To be clear, the occasional noise coming from the Prestbury did not cause any issues for
us until the advent of live music outside in the last year. Since then, sitting out in the
garden on a sunny Sunday has turned into sitting indoors with the windows closed. There
has to my knowledge been no attempt by the owners or management of the bar to
respond to complaints made to date, nor has there been any consultation with local
residents regarding their new proposals, which | think is indicative of their lack of
consideration for local residents. To then propose increasing the time the music can be
played from 4 hours on a Sunday to a total of 14 hours on a Saturday and Sunday, and for
a further 7 hours on Bank Holiday Mondays is unreasonable and unacceptable.

The Prestbury Sports Bar is located in a primarily residential area, not in a large city
surrounded by business premises, and it should be regulated appropriately.

Please acknowledge receipt of these comments by return e-mail.

Yours sincerely,
Christopher and Katherine May

Tavender House
38 Portway
Warminster
BA12 8QD

Page 86



Agenda Item 6t

Wiltshire Council

~———~. Where everybody matters

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in the
newspaper. Please contact the Licensing team to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardiess of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the

Licensing Objectives.
Premises about which
npdt:swt:ﬂ:n Is being Prestbury Sports Bar (WK/202109006)
ma
Your Name Angus and Kett McAfee
Postal Address 16 The Close
Warminster BA12 9AL

Contact Telephone Number
and Email address

Are you (please tick):
An individual?

Licensing Authority)?

A person who operates a business?
A person representing residents or businesses? v
A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the

If you are representing
residents or businesses
who have asked you to
represent them?

Yes

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

EVIDENCE

The protection of
chilldren from harm

Page 87



The prevention of public
ek Yes. Please see attached petition.

The prevention of crime and
disorder

Public safety

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to
address your concerns:

Page 88




If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Licensing
Sub-committee will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been
disclosed. However, additional information in support of your Representation may be
considered If all parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you
wish to be considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s report, which is a public document published on the
Council's website and circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who
have made relevant Representations.

Sign Date..../ June 2021

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below or return by email to publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov uk:

sSalisbury Arga - (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourmne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER

Page 89



_.-nmbqawm:"m:o: by petition to Wiltshire Council
WK /202109006 — Prestbury Sports Bar

|
| Preventing a Public Nuisance

_
We are objecting to this licence variation on the grounds of preventing a public nuisance. This application to extend the licenced area to include the car park will allow
| excessive and disruptively loud live music and sporting events that will be heard several streets away including The Close, Chantry Mews, Portway and North Row
| understand that a copy of the petition will be supplied to the applicant and a copy will be contained within the committee papers, so my personal details will become public
| knowledge: Petition Instigator & Point of Contact: Mr & Mrs A McAfee, 16 The Close, Warminster, BA12 9AL

 Serial | Name : | _ Address B Signature e
1 | - - " -
| Tﬁj_\mﬂm%fc, £ Loms ._u nb)n”ﬁ.@ Neuss | Wormimster 2A\2_4A
% | SARAH TBREY 4 NORTh RO, WACHMINSTER  BA 12 GAD

o Miepae L \_Jm;naw L peeva ?E.Dﬁxg.zﬁﬂmﬁ Rar12 9 AD

— | 22 & _

Chkolie  (uGH | Qo NoRAH Porl, ciARMNSTER PAIL TAD

i _\mﬂ& BueT7) L PO RAH Eors Frn2. A7
18 Noerl o> 3412 24T

et 1”.3_ & %@..L St i | s .72 -
& %«x @ . TW T?@Hr N@ B2 a0

“@«\P\\ To2 T USsEn CHAPE . CoTTAGE NakT7H /e BA1Z T4
FAm 1A @R R~ ﬁxx.&mr CoTT AGE NoRTH Kowd BRaly 14D

710,

| | O] RaTtRe THE Cupeten RNIGH  steeer

. X 1 TEL,
|| Aoy w2 |fE DG By HeSTeEE T
12 |, 3¢ NaH STRER, BATLAAT

| ) &/ D 2 _
* Ke g L %@\Q : m\_)@ﬁhmmu\ :

June 2021 Page 0




' Representation by petition to Wiltshire Council
WK / 202109006 — Prestbury Sports Bar

Preventing a Public Nuisance

We are objecting to this licence variation on the grounds of preventing a public nuisance. This application to extend the licenced area to include the car park will allow
excessive and disruptively loud live music and sporting events that will be heard several streets away including The Close, Chantry Mews, Portway and North Row

| understand that a copy of the petition will be supplied to the applicant and a copy will be contained within the committee papers, so my personal details will become public
knowledge

g 2

2 MM ST, donescong | “Ting LD €028, Poltis Al I AQ t1ea 1R ABE

LT L | M ST B 98R

s UBronduay 10 The (lese . Bhg onL

|5 Secken 4 | 40 &...«Ei Ehiz 20y

H.,. C- mAY | 38 Prrwky i 260D

kY & fretwny  ER1- Q)
_Loul GREEAwWeny |42 forriry B4z SQD

3 U O<en Wovzl A2 PovtwAY BAZ2 ga D

MO M, WG oD |23 PoRTWAY B2 gQAG

- £ - Bonmas] AT Do KN lGeE70.) CoulRy Baz 3aL
| m_nu T O o |FLAT 1) Kyd Be STou CayR T Rarg Ya

ANDWA \Nongemwr | 2F Poamny  BANZ. G

[ Gguner foshik (35 forvay  BAIQ B8

June 2021 Page of




| Representation by petition to Wiltshire Council
| WK /202109006 - Prestbury Sports Bar

| Preventing a Public Nuisance

| We are objecting to this licence variation on the grounds of preventing a public nuisance. This application to extend the licenced area to include the car park will allow
excessive and disruptively loud live music and sporting events that will be heard several streets away including The Close, Chantry Mews, Portway and North Row
| understand that a copy of the petition will be supplied to the applicant and a copy will be contained within the committee papers, so my personal details will become public

__..g. . RencHMEnT | AL ?a:\.\f\ WARMwWSTRR BRI FRCH
| ™ | A FRasTioe ES Rerway whRmsEe BAlL ¥QG
P | H. Mcaree | b THE CLOSE, LaRmATER, BRIZ AL

| ,H % TOAVLES ; ”__ZQ ; __mw KYNaeg TON (OMRT , THE UOSE,. BAIZ AL

LW SeotT _ |Ne 7 Kynugeon corz, THE c105E, BMZ 9.
SEED LG lnS L | No |77, KyNGEsTon courr, THE (LOSE, BAIZ
e | SVELN dmpages | NZ b IYNGESTONM Congr, THE (Logg, BAIZ AL

| | EDNA BoDmAK | [, KyNfEsN (0URT, THE (LOFE, BMZ AL

P N SMewELL | No R0, KWEGESTN COURT, THE (LIFE, EA12.941_

| | ENLE- 15 L ctruty RECS THS CUbLe: Bl TaL

|| 708RRes |27 KNGESEN CURT, THE (0T, Btz GA.

_um_ A LA 06ar] j.ﬂrv.ﬂt* ,bzfloaPOJ,oL Caudy™ RAain AL
* _W1$?Pﬁmﬁ =90 ﬁr»ﬂ 1 <YNGESMIY Dupd G Aav

June 2021 Page of



Representation by petition to Wiltshire Council i At |
WK / 202109006 - Prestbury Sports Bar

Preventing a Public Nuisance

We are objecting to this licence variation on the grounds of preventing a public nuisance. This application to extend the licenced area to include the car park will allow
excessive and disruptively loud live music and sporting events that will be heard several streets away including The Close, Portway and North Row. [ understand that a
copy of the petition will be supplied fo the applicant and a copy will be contained within the committee papers, so my personal details will become public knowledge

I [V S Y AR wnmwwwmz wﬂﬂwﬁ%\l
“ D CaNTENR SR ﬁmamwwmmwﬁwwmh
| 8. McAFEE lb THE CLOSE, WARWMINSTER, BAI2-9A1_
B 4 meacree K THE CLOIE | RAK M WITCR BAI2 ST
44,
45.
46.
47. .
48.
49,
g y 3




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6u

Map of representations

Map 1

© Crown Copyright and Database Rights 2020 Ordnance Survey 100049050

Key

(s The Prestbury Sports Bar

Representations against the application

Page 95



Map 2 — (Zoomed in from Map 1)

© Crown Copyright and Database Rights 2020 Ordnance Survey 100049050

The Prestbury Sports Bar Key

o
// Area for proposed licence extension

Representations against the application

Representations shown

1. Mr Gary Rattray, 34 High Street, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 9AF.
2. Mr Andrew Winter, Flat 3, 34 High Street, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 9AF.

Page 96



3. Mr Adam Jones, 3 Lower Marsh Road, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 9PB*

4. Mr Jeff Varker, Kyngeston Court, The Close, Warminster, Wiltshire.

5. Mrs Deirdre Greenwood, 42 Portway, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 8QD.

6. Mr John Greenwood, 42 Portway, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 8QD.

7. Mr & Mrs McAfee, Lott House, 16 The Close, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 9AL.

8. Mr Philip Torjussen and Ms Pamela Corrin, 9 North Row, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 9AD.
9. Ms Jeannie Broadway, The Old Coach House, The Close, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 9AL.
10. Mr & Mrs Holloway and Mr Miles, 15 The Close, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 9AL.

11. Mr Arthur Cuthbert, 18 Kyngeston Court, The Close, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 9AL.

12. Mrs Andrea Wordsworth, 27 Portway, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 8QG.

13. Mr & Mrs Frostick 25 Portway, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 8QG and Mr William Peachment
14. Ms Tracy Greenwell, Kyngeston Court, The Close, Warminster, Wiltshire

15. Mr and Mrs May, Tavender House, 38 Portway, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 8QD.

*Mr Jones’ representation location shown on Map 1 only

Page 97



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Procedure for the Meeting
	6 Licensing Application
	6a Appendix 1 - Application form and plan
	6b Appendix 2 - Current Premises Licence and Plan
	Current Licence
	current plan

	6c Appendix 3 - Live Music Act 2021
	6d Appendix 4a - Representation - Mrs T Morse, Public Protection, Environmental Protection and Control
	6e Appendix 4b - Representation - Mr Rattray
	6f Appendix 4c - Representation Mr Winter
	6g Appendix 4d - Representation - Mr Jones
	6h Appendix 4e - Representation - Mr Varker
	6i Appendix 4f - Representation - Mrs Greenwood
	6j Appendix 4g - Representation - Mr Greenwoos
	6k Appendix 4h - Representation - Mr and Mrs McAfee
	Rep Mr and Mrs McAfee A
	This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing team to confirm this date.

	Rep Mr and Mrs McAfee B
	Rep Mr and Mrs McAfee

	6l Appendix 4i - Representation - Mr Torjussen and Ms Corrin
	6m Appendix 4j - Representation - Ms Broadway
	6n Appendix 4k - Representation - Mr and Mrs Holloway and Mr Miles
	6o Appendix 4l - Representation - Mr Cuthbert
	6p Appendix 4m - Representation - Mrs Wordsworth
	6q Appendix 4n - Representation - Mr and Mrs Frostick and Mr Peachment
	6r Appendix 4o - Representation - Mrs Greenwell
	6s Appendix 4p - Representation - Mr and Mrs May
	6t Appendix 5 - Petition
	6u Appendix 6 - Representations Map

